



Michael Moore
Manager Environmental Standards
Warkworth Mining Ltd

26/05/2022

Dear Mr Moore

**Warkworth Coal Mine Continuation Modification 2 (SSD-6464-Mod-2)
Amendment of Modification Application**

I refer to the Amendment Report dated 6 May 2022 which was prepared in accordance with the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021* (the Regulation) for the Warkworth Continuation Project Modification 2 (SSD-6464-Mod-2).

The Amendment Report describes a minor amendment to the modification to allow for the subdivision of a parcel of land in order to enable the transfer of land ownership within the Northern Biodiversity Area and facilitate security of the offset areas.

The Department has reviewed the Amendment Report and considers that the modified development would not differ materially from the description contained in the original application, and there would not be a material environmental impact beyond the impacts predicted by the initially proposed project.

Accordingly, I, as delegate of the Minister for Planning, agree to the amendment of the application for Warkworth Continuation Project Modification 2.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Tegan Cole on 02 9895 6457 or tegan.cole@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments